MI	NU	<b>TES</b>	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	19
	E1501831LI	D						
	Courthou							
	Somerset							
		-,						
	Pulaski C	county Fiscal Co	ourt met in	regular call	ed meeting a	at 10:00 am on <sup>-</sup>	Tuesday,	
	June 25,	2019 with Judge	e Steve K	elley presidi	ng. The follo	owing magistrate	es were	
	present:							
		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
	(1) Motio	on made by Mag	jistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	naw to	
	accept the	e minutes from	the last ca	alled meetin	g held June	11, 2019. Motio	n carried.	
						y Magistrate Ra		
		the second read	ling of the	Personnel	Policy and A	dministrative Co	de. Motio	n
	carried.							
	(2) Motio	yn mada by Maa	iotroto Str	runk and sa	oondod by M	logistroto Wilson	to occopi	+
						lagistrate Wilsor uction was not ir		1
	-	ce). Motion car		na mom rijon	noct Oonstr	detion was not ii		
		55). Weiler ear						
	(4) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to accep	t
		l Year 2019/202					·	
	(5) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
	accept the	e rubber modifie	ed asphalt	bid for revi	ew. Motion	carried.		
	1					/ Magistrate Tur		
		e resilient safety	y surfacino	g bid for the	playground	bid for review. I	Motion	
	carried.							
<u> </u>	(7) Motio	n mada by Mag	ictrata Str	unk and co	sonded by M	agistrate Wilson	to accord	
		ricant bid for he				agistrate vviisor	i to accept	•
	li le Oli/lub	meant bld for fie	avy equip	illelit. Moti	on cameu.			
	(8) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
		erial photograp				<u>, 19 11 111 1</u>		
		. 0 1	-					
	(9) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and sed	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to allow	
	Judge Ke	lley permission	to sign the	e aerial pho	tography cor	ntract. Motion ca	arried.	
	П							Ī

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
× _ j		

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	19
	E1501831I	LD						
	(10) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	lison and	seconded by I	Magistrate Turpe	en to	
	purchase	e 3000 ton of rocl	k. Motion	carried.				
	(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate W	ilson to	
	accept th	ne road work requ	uest for 6/	25/2019.	Motion carried	d.		
	(12) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and	seconded by N	Magistrate Wilso	n to accep	ot
	all bids p	oresented after ea	ach was re	eviewed. M	Motion carried			
	(13) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate Τι	urpen to	
	accept th	ne Pulaski County	y 109 Boa	ard Projecte	ed Budget for	2019-2020. Mo	tion	
	carried.	•		•				
	(14) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate Wh	neeldon to	)
		the Pulaski Cour						
	1''							
	(15) Mo	tion made by Ma	aistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by I	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
		ne bill list for 6/25				3		
	(16) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and	seconded by N	Magistrate Wilso	n to pay	
	two invoi	ices from Hinkle	Contractin	ng Compar	y LLC before	the end of this F	iscal	
	Court Ye	ear. Motion carrie	ed.					
7	(17) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate St	trunk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	accept th	ne 2nd reading of	f the budg	et. Motion	carried.			
	(18) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by I	Magistrate Strun	k to	
	accept th	ne 2nd reading of	f the Budg	jet Amendi	ment. Motion	carried.		
	(19) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate St	trunk and s	seconded by N	/lagistrate Wilson	n to	
	approve	budget transfers	for 6/25/2	2019. Moti	on carried.			
	(20) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate St	trunk and s	seconded by N	//agistrate Ransh	naw to	
	accept th	ne fund transfer fo	or 6/25/20	19. Motio	n carried.			
	(21) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate W	heeldon a	nd seconded l	by Magistrate St	runk to	
	place Am	ny Polston on the	Western	Pulaski W	ater District B	oard for a 4 year	term.	1
	Motion ca							
								1

воок	21	PAGE	226
DOOK	<b>∠</b>	PAGE	220

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	19
E1501831LE	)						
LISTOSILL					*		
(22) Mot	ion made by Ma	nistrate W	lileon and se	econded by	Magistrate Whee	aldon to	
	he meeting.	igistrate vv		Scoriaca by	magistrate viriet	DIGOTI TO	
adjourn ti	no mooning.						
 ** Mayor	· Keck snoke ah	out comm	unications h	etween the	City Governmen	t and	
	Sovernment.	out commi		otwoon the	Oity Government	t dild	
** Count	v Attornev Marti	n Hatfield	mentioned of	of grass clip	pings being blow	n in the	
					is being adopted		
this.	•	0 0			0		
			·				
	''						
11							1